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State College

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Item 5.1

PRESENT TO BOARD: DECEMBER 6, 2023

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: FRED HAWKINS me
SUBJECT: PERSONNEL ACTIONS

It is recommended that the personnel items, as specified below, be approved:

.  FACULTY
Name Position Effective Date
Syed Rais Ahmad Network Systems Technology Instructor 11/01/23

. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME PROFESSIONAL STAFF:

Name Position Effective Date
Hirell Bell Panther Care Specialist 11/13/2023

lll. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME CAREER STAFF:

Name Position Effective Date
Curtis Heyda Tutoring and Learning Center Specialist: Math Lab 10/23/2023
Michael Flowers Technical Assistant, Cultural Programs 11/01/23

V. ADJUNCT FACULTY, 2023-24, ACADEMIC YEAR AS NEEDED:

Name Teaching Area Rank
Kanisha Blandin Developmental Mathematics n
Kimberly Caflisch English/Humanities I
Jessica Greenidge PN/ASN Clinicals [[[3]
Maria Larison Spanish I
William Laurson Criminal Justice v
Kim Stewart PN/ASN/RN to BSN Il
Camille Vilela-Jones English/Humanities |
SUGGESTED MOTION:

Move to approve the personnel recommendations as presented.
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